

GSR Meeting
Saturday, May 15th 2021

5:10 pm - Open meeting

Attendees: Greg C, Jim T, Rey F, Andrew O, Carol, Bumper, Carrie, Eloise, Dennis

Motion to approve minutes: Greg C,
Second by Carrie,
Motion carried.

Motion to approve agenda: Carrie
Second by Bumper
Motion carried.

Discussion of Tradition 5

- What is our purpose as a district committee?
 - Encourage attendance at AA meetings
- How do we best support the meetings in our district?
 - Be a good example. Do the little things to help meetings stay healthy.

New Business

1. Fall workshop
 - a. Dates: October 2-3 in Alexandria
 - b. It will be held at Arrowwood
 - c. Registration is Saturday morning at 9:00. There are a variety of workshops throughout the day. There will be an ice cream social at the end of the night.
 - d. Ends Sunday early afternoon with an Ask-It-Basket meeting.
 - e. Request that Fall Workshop information be shared at meetings.
 - f. Flyers will be distributed when we have an agenda for the Workshop
 - g. We will be looking for people to help at the workshop. It's a great opportunity for service work!
2. State Fair
 - a. Looking for people to work the AA booth. (Must pay your own entrance fee.)
 - b. Bring sign-up sheets back to groups and return names of interested people to Greg C. (email, text, or call)
3. Letter drafted to AA World Services by Jim T.
 - a. Purpose is to inquire about the term, "Alcohol Use Disorder."
 - b. Discuss letter at next month's meeting.

Committee Reports

- Bumper, DCM: Nothing new to report
- Carrie, Treasurer: Beginning balance: \$2,904.06, Ending balance: \$3,163.36
 - Motion to approve: Dennis
 - Second: Carol

- Motion carried
- Eloise, Literature
- Tom, Corrections: not in attendance
- Treatment: NA
- Tim, Grapevine: nothing to report
- Website: Contact info that may include both first and last name...
 - That's ok if a person gives permission.
 - If your last name, email, or phone number is listed and you don't want it listed, contact Greg C.

GSR Reports

- Greg C. Monday Noon...needs attendance
- Carrie, Wednesday Noon...good attendance and doing well.
- Jim, Glenwood Tuesday Night...attendance is up and down
- Rey F, Thursday 7:00 Lakes Area Primary Purpose Meeting. Located at the new First Lutheran Church. We are always looking for speakers. We are also looking for service workers. Attendance is usually 10-20 people.
- Andrew O, Wednesday 7:00 Step and Traditions, usually 20 people in person and 2-5 on Zoom. Doing well financially.
- Eloise, Glenwood Women's Serenity Group. Looking for more attendance. May have to close the doors.
- Carol, Tuesday Women's Group...tables are full. Finances are good
- Carol, Monday Night Carlos...doing pretty well.
- Dennis, Glenwood Friday 7:00 pm. Average attendance is 4 members.
- Bumper, Saturday 10:00 am....good attendance...usually 15 members. Going well.

Next meeting is June 19th

Tuesday Women's Meeting is hosting the Round Robin that night.